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Roxanne Maher

From: Mike France <mikefrance@alumni.usc.edu>

Sent: Thursday, February 08, 2024 3:13 PM

To: Roxanne Maher

Cc: Stanley Juber (stanjub@juno.com); tlamb@ledyard.net

Subject: Re: FW: Appointment Application K. Parkinson - Historic District Commission

Roxanne,

The Ledyard RTC endorses Karen Parkinson for appointment to the Historic District Commission.

Regards,
Mike France
(860) 271-3816

On Mon, Feb 5, 2024 at 7:47 AM Roxanne Maher <council@ledyardct.org> wrote:
Good Morning Mike:

I will be posting the Administration Committee's Agenda for their February 14, 2024
Meeting this week.

A recommendation from the Republican Nominating Committee regarding Ms. Parkinson's Appointment Application to
the Historic Commission by Wednesday 2/7/2024 would be appreciated. (Please see messages below).

Please let me know if you have any questions, or I can be of any additional help,

Thank you,
Roxanne

Roxanne M. Maher

Administrative Assistant to
the Ledyard Town Council
(860) 464-3203
council@ledyardct.org

Town Hall Hours:
Monday - Thursday 7:30 a.m. to 4:45 p.m.
CLOSED FRIDAYS

-----Original Message-----
From: Roxanne Maher
Sent: Tuesday, January 23, 2024 10:51 AM
To: Mike France (MikeFrance@alumni.usc.edu) <MikeFrance@alumni.usc.edu>

You don't often get email from mikefrance@alumni.usc.edu. Learn why this is important
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Cc: Stanley Juber (stanjub@juno.com) <stanjub@juno.com>; (sgodino@snet.net) <sgodino@snet.net>; Earl (Ty) Lamb
<tylamb5350@outlook.com>; Roxanne Maher <council@ledyardct.org>
Subject: FW: Appointment Application K. Parkinson - Historic District Commission

Good Morning Mike:

Hope all is well with you and your family.

Please see request below.

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
Sent: Monday, January 08, 2024 12:28 PM
To: Mike France (MikeFrance@alumni.usc.edu) <MikeFrance@alumni.usc.edu>
Cc: Sgodino@gmail.coo; Earl (Ty) Lamb <tylamb5350@outlook.com>; Roxanne Maher <council@ledyardct.org>
Subject: Appointment Application K. Parkinson - Historic District Commission

Good Afternoon Mike:

Please find attached for the RTC Recommendation Endorsement Legislative File # 24-0012 regarding an Appointment
Application from Mrs. Karen Parkinson who is interested in serving on the Historic District Commission.

I have also attached the following:

Mrs. Parkinson's Application
Historic District Commission Roster
Chairman Godino's email dated 12/27/2023.

Also, as noted in the LF #24-0012 Ms. Ammie Chittim submitted an Appointment Application on December 12, 2023
which is in process.

You can provide the RTC Recommendation/Endorsement by responding to this email

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions or I can be of any additional assistance.

Thank you,
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Roxanne


